MEMORANDUM

N (

TO: Commissioner Ron Peters, Chalrman \
Board of County Commlssmners ;‘

FROM: Richard Bales, Director  / “ le/ /
Tulsa County Parks Division™ ) Y

U'
Agre@ents for FY 17/18

\

DATE: June 2, 2017 A

SUBJECT: Renewal of Park Division c:oh;traict

The Park Division requests Board approval of the attached Contract/Agreement
Resolutions to renew some of our existing Contracts/Agreements for Fiscal Year
2017-8017. Tulsa Community Foundation & Park Friends for Banking &
Investment services for donated funds.

ORIGINAL TO COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE FOR TUESDAY JUNE 13, 2017
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA.

attachments:
rb:
xc: Comm. Smaligo

Comm. Keith
file



RESOLUTION
CONTRACT/AGREEMENT RENEWAL

Department: Parks

Vendor: Tulsa Community Foundation / Park Friends

Describe Product/Service provided by this contract:

Banking and Investment Services

Original CMF # __ 224173 Dated: 4/3/12

Current CMF # Dated:

The Board of County Commissioners, on behalf of the department above, by this
renewal adopts and ratifies all the provisions and terms in the original or the most
recent renewal of the contract/agreement, without amendments or addendums, as
if the terms and provisions were set out in full herein.

The terms of this contract/agreement shall be in full force and effect for the fiscal
year _ 2017 - 2018 and shall be effective upon full execution of this
contract/agreement renewal.

Chairman, Board of County

Commissioners

Tulsa County

ATTEST:

Michael Willis y
County Clerk Vendor

NOTE: Original to County Clerk for placement on Board of County Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda

Form 2962 (1-17)




